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Letler af Iransmittal

All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
Registrar of Join Stock Companies & Firms

Dhaka Stack Exchange Limited and

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Dear Sir (s),

ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Enclosed please find a copy of the Annual Report of Peaples Insurance Company Limited together with
the Auditors Report & Audited Financial Statements including Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2012
and Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statements for the year ended December 31, 2012 along with
notes thereon for kind information and record.

Sincerely yours,

{Chowdhury Hamid Gaffar)
Company Secretary
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Notice of the 286 Amaal fmmf /%&dvy

Peoples Insurance Company Limited

Notice is hereby given that the 28 Annual General Meeting of Peoples Insurance Company Limited will
be held at Officers Club Dhaka, 26, Bally Road, Dhaka on Thursday the 27th June, 2013 at 10-30 a.m. to
transact the following business:

Agenda:

1.

[ Y, B TR ¥

To receive, consider and adopt the Director's Report and Audited Accounts of the Company for
the year ended 31st December 2012 and the Auditors’Report thereon.

. To declare Dividend for the year ended 31st December 2012,

To consider appointment of Auditors of the Company of the year 2013 and fix their remuneration,

. To elect Directors in terms of the relevant provision of the Articles of Association of the Company.

To approve the appointment of independent Director.

. Totransact any other business of the Annual General Meeting with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board of Directors

(Chowdhury Hamid Gaffar)
gmpan}r Secretary

Dated: Dhaka, May 30, 2013

Notes:

1.

The Record Date was fixed on May 12, 2013, Shareholders whose names will appear in the Register
of the Members on the Record Date will be eligible to attend the Meeting and will qualify for the
Dividend.

. A Member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint a proxy

on his / her behalf,

. Shareholders and Proxies are requested to record their entry in the Annual General Meeting well

in time. Registration counter shall remain open upto 10-30 a.m.
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Ei@ Peoples Insurance Compdny Ltd.

Our

MISSION,VISION

OUR MISSION

The dignity and well being of
all people (especially the
business houses and their
interestsjare ensured through
insurance protection services
in order to produce value for
the shareholders all the way
through customer, employee
and general people safisfaction.

OUR VISION

Qur Vision is to reach at
zenith point of providing
quality service and hence
achieving highest corporate
goal and customer safisfaction.
"Slow and steady wins the
race" - a maxim we always
keep in our mind.



Our Services

Fire & Altied Perils Insurance
Industrial All Risk Insurance

MARINE INSURANEE

Marine Cargo Insurance
Marine Hull Ingurance

‘Somprehensive Insurance
Act Liability Insuranca

Erection All Risk Insurance

Machinery Breakdown Insurance (MBD)
Boilar & Prassure Vessels Insuranca
Contractor's All Rlsk Insurance
Delerioration of Stock Insurance (DOS)

Comprahensive Travel Insurance
Overseas Madiclalm Insurance
Persanal Accident Insurance

Peoples Personal Accidant Insurarica
MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE
Waorkmen's Compensation Insurance
Fldallty Guarantes Insurance

Public Liability Insurance

Products Liability Insurance

Burglary & Houssbragking Insurance
Cash-In-Tranzii Insurance
Cash-In-Safa Insurance
Cash-On-Counter Insurance
Cash-In-ATM Booth Insurance

Safa Deposits Box (Bank Lackars) Insurance
BME Insurance

Business Interruption Insurance

Sadharan Bima Corporation; Bangladesh (SBC)
Mitsui Sumitamo Reinsurance Lid. Malaysia
Malayslan ralnsurance Derhad, Malaysla
‘Ingoastrakh’ Moscow, Russia

Cica Re, Toga

BEST Ra, Malaysia

New India Assurance Co. Lid. India

Natlonal Insurancs Co. Ltd. Indls

General Insurance Comporation, Indle

IGI Re, Jordan

TAN RE- Tanjania

Prastige Assurance Com. PLC, Nigarla

SEN- RE- Sociele Senagalaisede Reassurance
‘MISR Ins. Co. Egypl

we Care
your assets

be safe

in the sea

safe in the
highway

safety first
always
your health

multiple
safety

)
=
3]
G

-]

=
=
m

E
=



bl
=
=}
™
e,
i

2
]
g
=
=
=

@ Peoples Insurance Company Ltd,

Corporate Informalion

Date of Incorporation

Obtained Certificate for Commencement of Business
Registered with the Department of Insurance

Authorised Capital

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital

Listing in Dhaka Stock Exchange

Listing in Chittagong Stack Exchange

Registration of land at 36, Dilkusha C/A (Measuring 16.85 Katha)
Inauguration of 20 storied Bulding Construction work at 36, Dillusha C/A.

Listed with CDBL

Credit Rating from CRISAL in 2011

31 March 1985
31 March 1985
37 July 1985

Tk, 200.00 Crore
Tk. 46.20 Crore
29 July 1950

10 October 1955
05 March 1998

09 June 1999

4th July 2005
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Chairman

Engr. M.A. Rashid

Director

Al-Haj Md. Rahim Uddin
Bharasha

Director

Mrs. Farjana Jahan
Ahmed

Directors Profile

Engr. M.A. Rashid, son of lats AlHaj Kafiluddin Bapari, wae bam in & respactabla Mualim
Tamily at- Banial B In Districl In 1857,

After having the Grad in Civil Engineering from Bangladesh University of Engineeri

and Tachnology, Dhaka, he ssrved In an American engineering company named IECO 25 B
Consultant Enginear. He then served in Bangladesh Water Development Board (EWDE) and
RAILK 23 He Is the and Managing Director of Bamall Fabrics Lid, a
100% axport orienisd knit composite (knitting, dyeing & garmants) Industry situsted at
Narayangon]. He is a sponsor shareholder and ex-director of some of the companiss in
financial sactar of Bangladesh g Popular Lia In Company Lid, and Unlon
Capital Ltd. Mr. M.A. Rashid is well connected with society and associated with & number of
sociul welisre orgenizetions of the country.

AkHgj Md. Rahim Uddin Bharoshe, an Ex-Member of Perkament was bom in & respected
Muslim famlly of Haragach, Kaunia thana of Rangpur District In 1934, Ha Is the sldest son of
late Moner Uddin Paiker and Mosammat Nabjjan Nese.

He has bacome a prominent businessman by dint of his mer, sincarity, honesty and hard work
and succeaded in satabiishing RK and RY Group of Indusirias which include, amang others,
tobacco and bi Fa He is tha of the RV Cold Storage Ltd,
mmwwmmmmmmm and Vorosha Cald Storage Ltd.
Ammmummlm mmalmmmwwmmum

in his home dietrict Rengpur including H: h Dogree Collags, Nabjan
mamuunmmﬂdhﬂmnwmmwmmmsh
amoving illiteracy end . bl in the northem region of the country.

Mre, Farjana Jahan Ahmed was bom in & respectabls Muslim famlly In 1982, She is 1he
mdmmuqehhﬁnmmmmmmmnrwu
Insurance Company Lﬁ. a'rs hvas completed Masters In Business Adminisiration (MBA). In
eddition i the direclorship of Peoples | Company Limited Mre. Farjans holds the
mmm«muﬂlmm Lid, and Camilia Food 8 Alled Industries Lid.




Director

Saiful Arefin Khaled

Mohamed Ali Hossain

Jafar Ahmed Patwar|

M. Saiful Arefin Khalad, son of Mr. Nazmul Ahsan Khaled & prominant businassman and
industralistin Bangledssh and Ex-Chairman and Director of Peoples Insurance Company Lid.
M. Saiful Arsfin abtsined his B.Sc. (Hons) degrea in Physics and M.Se. in Physics from the
University of Ohska in the year 2000 end 2001 reapactualy. Ha is ona of the Diractors of
Nourish Poultry & Halchery Lid. L, Nourish Agra
Ltd., Nourish Grand Farents Ltd,, Nourish Feeds Lid., Mohemmadi Nevigations Ltd., Khaled
Shipping Lines Lid., Telnet Communication Lid., Ehsan Printing & Packaging Lid. and Artisan
Entsrprise Lid,

Ir, Mohamed pectabl Chi The yeer 1879,
He obisined his graduation in Business Management from Liniveraity of Canberrs, Ausirala in
2002. Ha ks son of velaran business. and well establshed Indusiriaist AkHal Sufl

‘antrepraneur
Mohamed Mizanur Rahman Ex-Chaimman and Diractor of Peoplss insurance Gormparty Ltd. Mr. All
Hossain s the Managing Director of PHP Pover Generstion Plant Lid., Bay Terminal & Distribulion
Company Lid., PHP Latex and Rubber Products Ltd. He is also the direcior of PHP Float Giass
Indusiries Ltd, PHP Powsr Co. Lid., PHP Talecom Lid., Infagraiad Stesl Mills Lid,, PHP Patro

mumduhwﬂmmmmsém(mm»mm

President of Musim Studenis Association (2001-2002), of Ganbera, Austrll

Vios-prasident of Oversess Studens mm;mmummmn
GCanbaa, Australla. M

memser: Yy

Mr. Jafar Ahmad Patwari, son of Mr. Md. Nurul Islam Patwar, Ex-Director and Chalrman of
Peoples Insurance Company Lid. He has completed fhis graduation in Bangladesh in the year
1895 and went abroad for busingss and higher study He, then complalad Masiars in Business
Acministration (MBA) fram Chy of London College, London, UK. Mr. Jafar |s one of the
Ditectors of the Soreai Aansti Trading (PL) L., Aljen Jute Mill Lic., Sonli Asrish Industries
Ltd., Maring Fish Procossing Ltd., NIF Chomicals & Phamacouticals: Lid. and also the
Managing Direcior of Blus Marine Resorts (Pvt) Lid at Saint Mariin, Cox's Bazar.
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Peoples Insurance Company. Ltd,

Kabir Ahmed

7 -

Director
=

Mohammed Anowarul

Hague Chowdhury

Mr. Md. Mahfuzur Rahman
Bhulyan, FCA

Mr. Kabir Ahmed was bom In & respectabls Muzlim farmily in 1975. He Is the son of Foundar
Chairman and Ex-Director Late Al-Haj Gisshuddin Ahmed of Peoples Insurance Company Lid.
After completing his academic sducation Mr. Kabir Ahmed Joined In his father's business,
‘where he hes @ vast of and He i one of 1he Direclors of
Popular Life Insurancs Go. Lid,, Popular Jie Exchange Ltd., Popular Juts Mils Lid., Teigaon
Engineering & Construction Co. Lid., Popular Food & Alled Industres Co. Lid., Comilia Food &
Allied Industries Lid. Populsr Equilies Lid. M. Ahmed is the Managing Director of Feaples
Equities Limited.

M. Mohammed Anowarl Heque Chowdhury wae bom in & respectable Muslim family in
Chittagang in 1975. Mr. € btained his. g in from
Nmsmmmmwam uammm1mmnmmammm

and | Al-Haj Sufl Mok d Mizanur Rahman, Chalrman PHP
group who ks alse Ex-Director and Chalrman of Peoples Insurance Co. Ltd. Mr. Chowdhury Is
the Managing Diractor of PHP Continuous Gelvanizing Mills Lid., PHP Fisheries Ltd. and PHP
Telecom Lid. Despiia, ha |s one of tha dirsctors of other 20{twenty) companias of PHP group.
He la a Member, Board of of U ty of and Sclance’
(UITS), Mr. Chowdhury posses soma special qualtty end hes Interast In extra cumiculum
activities Including sports and aviation and aiso the activities which bring psace, happinese and
prosperity for the society,

Mr. Md Mahfuzur Rahman Bhulyan FCA s a son of Mr. Ol Ahamad Bhulyan. Ha Is a
Chartered Accountant. Mr. Bhulyen obtained both his Master of Commerse (Accounting)
Degrae and Bachelor of Commerce with Honours {Accouniing] degree from Chiltagong
Universily. He hes hia CF A final ination in May 1998 and
has become a fallow member of the Institute of Chartersd Accountants of Bangladesh in 2008.
th&nnmh“hhtdhmmwmimlmm.mmcﬂm
CFO of GE Limited, & y of GE, USA and Head of Fimance of
Movartis Limitsd, & y of Nwarlh AG, Swizeriand. In his long and
sugcessiul caresr, he aiso served in BOC Limited {a i of BOC, UK,
Presantiy known a3 Linde {(AG), Partex B ge Limited and Bangladesh Powsr
Bpard (BPDB).




Ex-Chalrmen

Late Al-Haj Giashuddin Ahmed

Al-Haj Md. Rukunuddin Moliah

AmirKhasru Mahmud Chowdhury

AkHaj Nazmul Ahsan Khaled

AbHzj Md. Rahim Uddin Bharosha

¥

Md. Nurul Islam Patwari

Engr. M. Abu Taher

Amir Humayun Mahmud
Chowdhury

Md. Abul Bashar

Al-Haj Sufi Mohamed
Mizanur Rahman

Late Golam Faruk Ahmed

Legal Adviser
Manzur-Ur-Rahim

Tax Adviser

G.M. Munir Ah

med, FCA

Auditors

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Managing Director & CEC

M.H. Khaled

Md. Nurul Huda

Aclelitio: Managing 21

Mezbahul Karim

Deputy Managing Diractor
Abdullah-Al-Mamoaon

Sib Sankar Saha, FCA
M. Abu Bakar Siddique

Managing Director

i

5. M. Azizul Hossain

Company Secretary

Chowdhury Hamid Gaffar

Peoples insurance Company Ltd.

Execulives

Executive Director

Gazi Md. Sarwarul Alam
Md. Sirajul Mustafa

Md. Shahnewaz Khan
Md. Ayuk Hoesaln Khan
Dewan Mahbub Islam
Md. Alauddin

General Manager

Md. Ibrahim

Md. Shamsul Haque Khan
Md. Emdadul Haque

Md. Abdul Wohab Khan
Md. Shafrinoor Rahman
Mir Zulfequr Rahman
Delowar Hossaln Chowdhury

Geanaral Managar-I|

Shidhartha Sanker Roy
Md. Jahangir Alam
Susanta Bikash Barua
B.M. Nasim

Md. Abdullah-Al-Mobin
Ashiquea-Ur-Rahim

Md. Anemuzzaman
Anil Kumar Das

Md. Zakir Hossain

Md. Alamgir Badeha
Deputy General Manager

Subash Chandra Mitra
Md. Nalmul Hossaln
Kaiser Chowdhury

Md. Sharif Uddin

Asif Nur

Anisul Mowla Ratan

Md. Wahidur Rahman

Md. Kamal Uddin Akunjes
Md. Azizul Islam

Md. Azlzul Haqus Talukder
Md. Shafiqul Alam

Md. Abdus Samad
Fakhruddin Ahmed

Asstt. General Manager

Md. Nazrul Islam

Md. Maostaba Hossain
AK.M. Anwarul Azim
Md. Sadequr Rahman
Md. Manzurul Kadir
Shah Md. Ali Azhar
Md. Azlzul Islam

Md. Munir Hossain
Md. Nazmul Kabir
Md. Ashiqur Rahman
A.K.M. Faruquzzaman
Quazi Monjurul Kader Kibria

Senlor Manager

Md. Abdul Awal

Md. Abdul Malek Sarker
Md. Abdur Rashid

Fazal Mahmud

Md. Ayub

Md. Monjurul Islam

Md. Jashim Uddin
Mahmudur Rahman Khan
Md. Nasir Uddin

Md. Abu Hanif

Md. Shamsul Alam Khan
Md. Anlsur Rahman
Md.Eklasur Rahman Mondal
Md. Shofiqul Islam

Mrs. Flora Shosba Sarker
A.S.M Abdul Awal
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Value Added Statement Amount In Taka
2012 2011

Gross Premium 437,508,067 436,698,577
R/l Insyrance Ceded {174,257 420) (182,732,175)
283,251,847 253,968,402

QOther Income 155,615,968 148,739,683
418,867,615 402,706,095
Operating Expenses Except Cost of Employees and

Depreciation {69,961,398) (182,593,897)
Value Added '.!45'905|21 g 220‘112‘395
Distribution of Value Addition :

To Emploees & Agents 140,723,125 147,907,608
Ta Policyholders Claim (Net Claim) 31,214,041 15,822,797
Ta Govemment as Taxes 49,853,855 8,620,218
To Dividend Pald - 22,000,000
To Retalned in the Business 127,115,198 25,761,775

348,806,218 220,112,398
Retained In the Busainass :

As Capital & Revenue Reserve 111,331,907 9,780,274
As Depreciation 15,783,291 15,981,501
127,115,198 25,761,775

[ o

150 -
[l Retained in the Business
100 -
Bl To Emploees & Agents
50 - B To Palicyholders Claim {Net Claim)
! To Government as Taxes
0 -
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!ﬁ Peoples insurance Company Lid.

Business & Statistical Information 2008 to 2012

Particulars 2008 2009

e hai _
Dividend in Percentage 31B(Stock)  20%(Stock) 5% Cash&5%Stock  NoDividend  15%Cash
Eaming per share (EP5) 2091 297 1.66 020 205
Highest/Lowest Market ARe

Price of Share 1564/502 11B5/BBO0 1530/640 595026  34.20/19.60
Face Valua Per Share 100 100 100 10 10
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Chairman's Speech

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Dear Shareholders

Assalamu Alaikum

It's a great privilege and pleasure for me to
meet you all in the 28th Annual General
Meeling of Peoples Insurance Company
Limited. | take the opporunity to offer

heartiest welcome to all of you here
attending this meeting.

Your company now a guite matured and is
running ot 29 years of successful business
operation in Bangladesh. It Is managed by a
group of prafessionally qualified, experenced
and efficient personnel quided by the Board
of Directors. This has become possible only
with your all sorts of co-operation and |
convey my grafifude and thanks for your
continucus support.

cJ |

Arnual Report 2017
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In reviswing the financial posifion of the company you can
nolice the comsiderable growth of the aset base and
shareholders equity of the company over the perod of
fime.The assets and reserve bose of the company k
stronger than previous year and are sufficient enough to
meet cument iobiifies aos wel as any conlingent liability
that may anse in fulure. In the year 2012 the premium
income has shown slight positive growth however,
aggregate income including undenwiting profit, rentl
and gclher Incorna has increased to o very good level; asa
result eaming per share has grown to Tk 205 this year
which enobles us to recommend 15% dividend for you. It s
notable that strict monitering by newly conshituted
Insurance Development and Reguiatory Authorty (IDRA].
credit business as well gs stop paying of exira commission
by companies ke Peoples hos encbled them o eom
more profit with even no significant growth in volume of
business during the year, which | hope, you wil appreciate.

Cur object is o prove our integrity and credibiity to the
clienfs by extending dncere and mertforous servces to them.
It & our motfo to aways extend advice on prudent
underwriing in relalion to Insuronce requiremenis of the chent
and maoke expediious setlement of the genuine claims.

I am gratedul to the Board of Directors of the Company
for ossisting and extending therr sincere support to me in
successfully running the affairs of the Company. | also
keep on record my unlimited and sincere appreciation
for all levels of management and staff for their total
dedication. sincere co-operafion. hard work and firm
commitrnent for the growth of the Company.

| must exprass my deep sense of gratitude o our Insured,
Shareholders, Regulators, Business Assoclations and
Wellwishers of the Company for their continucus support
and guidance extended fo us.

we all pray to the Almighty Allah with deep devotion and
humblaness so that Allah may allew and grant Pecples
Insurance Company Limited the zeal ond capocity to
play vital rele in the economic development of the

Country.
Ameen.

Engr. M.A. Rashid
Chalrman
Dated, Dhaka 21Apil, 2013
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Directors’ Report-2012
Dear Shareholders

Assalarmu Alaikurm,

|, alengwith all the members of the Boord of Direciors of
Peaples Insurance Company Limited have great pleasure to
weicoma you all to the 28th annual general meeting{AGM)]
of tha company, In this august gathering |, on behalf of the
Board of Directors and the management would like to
express my heartiest grafifude for your continuous support
and co-operation. This report will provide you with an
overview of the global and Bangladesh economy as well as
the company relevance. | am glad fo present before you
the Direchors' report along with the audited financial
statements and the audit report for the year ended
December 31, 2012 for your review and approval,

Global Economy & Economic Growth of Bangladesh

Economic policy makers around the globe pariculary the
westems hove sweated much to hammer out an enduring
to the ongoing economic liness. Four yeans after the onset
of the global inancial turmol., the world economy confinues
ta struggle In the year 2012 and this year also.

Though Bangladash Economy has a unique choracter of
reliance that always helps In coming oul of many adverse
situgtions ike devastating floods, cyclones etc. but the final
Impact of financial meltdown In the werd economy
touched its hands in the business octivities of the couniry
aspacialy to the Texdile and RMG sectors, The daclineg was
noticed In export ofiented Indusides due to poor response
from external buyers which resulted in weok domestic
demands for ther products. inadequate gos and power
supply were the other impediments relating fo supply side of
inchustrial growth, Slow poce of implementation of project
under ADF and that of PPF was also observed. Even ihen
the present Government is oware of this and contemplating
various options to save the natlon from the adverse effect of
the recession undertaking some programs of bailing out
from the adverse effect,

21
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Arnidst the ek of export eamings and the remitfances Inflows, he
ecohomic growth demonsirated  saotlst

HY P
buoyed by domeslic demand. The average rate of inflation has
been Increcsed to 104 % In 2011 12 compared to 8.8% In the
previous Fiscal year According to the revised estimotes of
Bangladesh Bureou of Statistics the real Gross Domestic Produck
{GDP) grawth of the Counlry was 6.3% compared fo 4.7% in he
Praceding Year.

Nen-Life insurance Indusity & Peoples Insurance

The grewth of Nan-Life isurance businass in the year 2012 was
16.08%. As you know thot there are 43 Non-Life Insurance
companies in private ssctor and one state-owned Sodharan Bima
Comporation [SEC) in Banglodesh market dealing with about Tk.
17274 milion against Tk, 14,884 milion of premiums during the
previous year. Like other imsuronce comparies 5BC have ako
axfended ther customized services ond efforts for business
devalapment. Desplle these, Peaples Insurance Company Limited
has done very good amengst the general Insurance comparias
‘with a gross premium of Tk. 437.51 millon during the year 2012,

The IDRA & Devel

t of Industry

Bangladesh Government hos formed the Insurance Development
and Regulatory Authorily [IDRA} ot the baginning of the year 2011
under the Ministry of Fnance, after promulgating the new
Insurance Act 2010, The IDRA has taken over the task of
prep of Insurance rules far Indusiry In
censultalion with the nsurance experts of Bonglodesh and
IDRA hos taken some strong
steps by kwwing some circulors in order fo bring discipiine among
non-lifa nsurers and as well as the e insurers. By this fime actions

d 1t and

Insurance

have been taken through penalzing & waming some comparies
far not complying with thosa clrculars. These efforts will hopefully
bring befora the Insurance companles o blg chabenge te them
along with the scope of sraamining the oparational activitias
and getting rd of the exsting wnethical practices. Which
ebviously Improve the stalus of the indushy In a very presfiglous
position as the beginning of a new ara in the counfry's business
seclor os well as open an avenus in the infemational business

commmunity.
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Business Perfformance

The gross premium Income in the year 2012 has slightly
increased, The amount this year tolaled at Tk.437.51
millen as agalnst Tk.436.70 milion In 2011. The Net
premium ncome ofter adjustment of reinsurance
ceded stood at Tk263.25 million as against Tk.253.97
million in the pravious year with an increcse of Tk.7.28
milion over the preceding year, Comparafive figures
are shown In the following matrix.

Some important data shewing insurance-wise comparative business results of 2012 over
the previous year are furnished below:

Increase/{Decrease)in Unexpired

(Figures in Milion Taka)
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i iy Fnanclal Perfformance

TEUT T RN e et 2 an.2y B SR buing the cument year the compary has samed an underwiiing
o vt e T yo.9¢ R BT ) 3, W1 o wART AKE profit of Tk 79.21 million against Tk20.75 milion in the previous
Wi R o e Sou.xs R BT A vl e flr yedr. Interest, rentol & other income have alse been increased to

"P Tk.106.24 million os agalrst Tka7.35 millon In 2011, However, Tke
.o WIMWWWQWMTH previous yaar the Income from shore frading In the cumant year

Rt <ew o (B 190w} PG WIET ) 4 T pos shown a negative fgure of (Tk. 24.39) million. Net profi befare
g S wrer Rl Wty 388,00 PR SAT A 3033 A fax and reserve comes up fo Tk144.50 milkon in 2012 against

fior iy 3.9 R B | wEfeTE Wiy wiE e Tk.17.74 milion in 2011. An eccumulated balance of surplus
Te72.24 millon remained in the account for the sharehclders afler
wEE e fiftee S A o dme qed T wicidng: raseis Foe sxchplionl lawes: and ks picvion Folol
ORISR W e e i a8 i Bt | Tk.76.18 millinn churing the yeor 2012,
Comparative of some iImportant information based on financlal results of the year 2012

aver the p

year ara furnished below:

[Flguras in Milicn Taka)

2011

Particulars

Underwriting Prafit 20,75
Interest, Dividend and Rent B2.24
QOther Income (e8.00)
Expenses/Ad|ustment {17.25)
Net Profit Before Tax 17.74
Retained Profit carried from last year ‘20.2D
Reserve for exceptional losses 25.40
I for Including Deffered Tax B.62
Proposed Dividend -
Retained Profit 3.92
Capital and fund:
Paid up Capital 462.00
Reserve for exceptional losses 196.54
Reserve for Unexpired Risk B B 115.22
Growth of Capital (Taka in Million) =
1885- 1889 Sponsar’s Capital 30,00 = '
1990 IO of Tk. 30.00 6000 400
2004 25% Stock Dividend ~~ 75.00 350
2005 100% Stock Dividend 150,00 :
2008 31StockDividend 2000 i
2008 1:1 Right Share and 20% 150

Stock Dividend on -

Tk 20000Milln 44000 .

2010 5% Stock Dividend 46200



Gross & Net Premium income 2008 to 2012

[Figeres In Malllan Teske]
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Rental, Invesiment and Cther Income eamed
20086 to 2012 are shown below:

{Agures in Million Taka)
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Clalms

The gross clalm for the year 2012 was for Tk.99.32 million
as against Tk.58.53 milfon In 2011. This has been increased by
Tk40.7¢% million over the previous year. The company's
portion of claim for the year 2012 was Tk.31.21 milion,
wheraas the some was Tk.15.82 milion In the pravious year
which is Tk.15.39 milion higher than that of the previous year.
However, your Company Is always committed to maintain
close and cordiol relationship with the Clients. We always
keep ounselves ready to meet our valuoble clients'
safisfaction.

Last § five years Gross Claim and Net Claim ore shown below:

[Figures in Million Taka)
99.32
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© Net Claim

2011

2012

Solvency Analysls ond Credif Raling

Both short term ond long term solvency of the
company has reached fo such a level that is needed
for meeting the requirement of new Insurance Act
2010 as well as for getting safisfaction of the financial
analysts and the rating agencies. The equity base of
the company olong with Tk, 442 milion of paid up
capital has been rose to Tk. 57.11 million as of
December 31, 2012. As a result of these Pecples
Insurance Company Limited has been confinued to
earn o Credit Rating of single "A" based on 2011
financial strength ond performance by Credit Rating
Information and Services Limited {CRISL) this year,
which entalls "High Claims Paying Ablity," protection
factors are good and there is an expectafion of
variability in risk over time due fo economic and
underwriting conditions.
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Financlal Strength

The assets and reserve base of the company is
now more stronger than previous years and are
sufficient enough to meet curent liabilities as well
as any contingent liability that may arise in future.
It 5 no doubt that the Company's financial
strength is sound because of its own landmark
20(Twenty) storied building at commercial hub of
endeavor to strengthen it more in the years to
come, We started with reserves and total Assets
from Tk.0.61 milion and Tk.42.41 million
respectively, With your continved support and
co-operations that extended by our valued
clients, patrons and well-wishers during
company's 28 years dedicated journey in our
developing economy, it stands ot Tk,295.11
milion and Tk.1,503.44 milloh respectively til the
end of 2012.

5 years comparative financlal sirength of the Company Is shown In the following graph.

Total Assets since 2008 is shown below:

Reserve since 2008 is shown below:

150344
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Dividend Polley

In the last year the Boord of Directors of the
company Instructed the management to chalk out
a policy regarding dividends to be pald to the
shareholders in the coming years in a manner that
shall be in line with and in consistent to the actual
income as well as the practices of the Insurance
Industry. As such, the management has presented a
draft policy before the board during the year 2012,
They agreed with the draft policy regarding
payment of dividend to the shareholders in a
consistent way in the coming years.
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Relrement ond Eection of Direct

In accordance with the provisions of the Aricle of
Association of the Company the following 01 [one)
Sponsor Director retire in the 28th Annual General
Maeting and found fo be eligible for re-election.

Mrs. Farjana Johan Ahmed

In accordance with the provisions of the Arficles of
Association of the Company the following 02 (Two)
Directors belonging to the group "B" shareholders refire
in the 28th Annual General Meefing and they are alsa
eligible for re-election,

1. Mr. Jafar Ahmed Portwarl
2, Mr, Kabir Ahmed

With a view to inform all public subscribers we have
amanged fo publish notification in 2{two] national
dailies namely; "The News Today" and “Arthaniti
Profidin® Dated 215t April 2013 for election In position
of 02 (Two) retiing Directors from public shareholders
in the 28th Annual Genergl Meefing,

The resume of Directors elected and re-elected during
the year 2012 s visuglized at poge # 10 of the annual
report in compliance with the corporate governance
guideline.
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Appointmeni of iIndependent Director

The board of directors in iF's meeting held on February 20,
2013 has unanimously decided to co-opt Mr. Mahfujur
Rahmaon Bhuyan, FCA s independent director of the
company. The appolniment of Mr. Bhuyan Is placed
before you for approval.Ancther cne appointment of
independent Director under proces.

Total Shareholders
The total number of sharsholders of the company as on
31 December 2012 was 15,222 os per record.

Appointment of Auditors & Fixing Audit Fees

Bisting auditors M/fs Rahman Mostafo Alam & Co.,
Chartered Accountants retire in this annual general
meeting and being sligible they have exprassed thelr
intantion and interest for re appeintment for the naxt
year. They alo hove requested for increase their oudit
fees to TK. 1,00,000 corsidering the ongeoing price
escalation. The audit fee for the yaar 2012 was Tk, 40.000.
The Board of Directors has recommended Tk 70,000 fee
for the coming year for your cpproval.
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Directors' Report to the Shareholders

(As per the provision of Section 184 of the Companies Act 1994)

‘Wa report that:

i)

il

)

v)

v)

vi)

wil)

vily
ix)

x)

Salful Arefin Khaled

The financial statements prepared by the management of the company present fairly it's state
of affairs, the result of it's operations, cash flows and the changes on equity during the year
2012;

Proper books of account as required by law have been maintained;

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reascnable and prudent
judgment;

Intemational Accounting Standard (IAS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparation and presentation of the financial statements;

The systern of intemal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored;

There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern;

The key operating and financlal data of the preceding five years have been Included In the
annual report;

During the year 2012 the Board of Directors hold as many as 11 (Eleven) meetings;
The pattern of Shareholdings at the end of the year 2012 are given in this report;

Shareholding pf Sponsers, Directors and others have been Incorporated In this report.

Engr. MLA. Rashid
Direclor Director Chaiman

Dated, Dhaka 21, April 2013
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Corporate Governance

Code of conduct for Board of Directors

Peoples Insurance Company Limited {PICL] Is In the top of the st of 15t generction nondife insurance companles of
Bangladash, The Board of Directors of PICL is commilited to demansirate high standard ethical behavior with al the
stakehelders of the company including clients, employeas, service providers, regulators and clhers. The Boord of
Directors & respansible for providing policy decisions fo the management for implementation within the
policy-framework by virtue of their integrity and cbjechivity which must match with the company's ultimate goal.

Risks and Concerns

Both life and nonife Insurance business involves assumption of risks of many types - physical as well as moral. Physical
risks are identifled os those cowsed by noturol cotastrophes, accidental losses and mon-mode disosters. The key to
proper managament of insurance business risks fo ensure proper management of insurance business risks is o ansurs
proper selection of rsks as well as of the cllant through a veting process knewn as underwriting, Non-ife insurance
busingss also closely follows the country’s economic development and any slow downin the economic activities alse
has adverse impact on the insurance Industry's growln. Peopies, baing aware of these business risks practices the
folowing to protect its inferests; [a) selection of Asks which have the potential of making underwrifing profit. (b)
diversifications infa many segments of business - product wise as well as client wise so that the company is not over
raliont on ony particular segment (c} the company aranges adequate reinsurance back up of rsks assumed by it
with good quality securties. [d] the company maintains a conservative reserving policy and Its various fechnlcal
resefves have been created to adequately cater to unf 1 developments in the future.

Transaction with related Parfles

Peoples insurance, in nomal course of business, camied oul a number of fransactions with other entifies that fall
within the definition of reloted party contained in Bangladesh Accounling Standard 24. Reloted Party Disclosures. All
fransactions Involving related parties arlsing in nomal course of business are conducted on an arm’s length basls at
commercial rates on the same tems and condifions as appficable to the third parties. Detalls of ransachons with
reloted parties and balances with tham os at Decembaer 31, 2012 has baen provided in nate no. 2{s) of nates to the
financial statements. .

Quarterly Vs. yearly financlal perfformance

As requirad by law, Peoples Insurance Company Limited disclosed quartery financial performance for the 1st, 2nd
and 3rd quarter 2012, No significant deviation in operational results of those quartery and year end operational
results s noticed.



A 4

L
Status of complicnce with the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No.

SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012 issued under secfion 2CC of
the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 194%:

(Report Under Condition No. 7.00)

Campllanca Status
(Put ¥ in ths
appropriate column)
Complied |, Nt
Complied
L1 Board's Size. V 09 Directors
12 Independent Director
126) Numiher of Independent Director (ID) ¥ “mm(';')’ti:;
process,
ID docs not hold
1.2 (i} s} | Sharcholding position of Independent Dircetor. ¥ sty share of the
COMmpRNY
- Independent Director is not sponsor, nor any family J
L2GD) | emberfmily relationship of the sponsor.
Independent Director does not have any other
1.2 (ii} ¢) mhhmxhtpwthﬁummpmyntmmmnry d
associates companies.
12009 | oy g, o |
Independent Di is net a sharehalder, directar or
1.2(ii}¢) | officer of any member of stock cxchange or an ¥

intermedinry of the capital market.
Independent Dirgctor is not 2 pariner or an execulive ot

12 waa not & pariner or gn executive during the preceding 3 J
2(i 1) (three} years of the concerned comparry's statutory audit

fimm.
12y ) mdepmdanchemMnmbemindnpmdem J

director in more than 3 (three) listed
Indq:mdmt})mmhaumtbemcomnmdbyacm
1.2 (i} k) | of comp i defaultcr in of v
myhmmahm&ornNBFL
Independent Dircctor has not been convicted fora J
eriminal offence imvolving morel turpitode.
The Independsat Dirosior(s) shell be eppoinicd by the sl o
1.2 {iid) ‘board and approved by the shareholders in the Annual ¥

General Meeting (AGM). shareholders

12¢%) The post of Independent Director(s} cannot remain. v
! vacani for mere than 50 (ninety) days.

1.2 (i} i)
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@ Peoples Insurance Company Ltd.

Compliance Status
(Put v In the
appropriata column)

Net

Complied c tlad
The Board shall lay down & code of conduct of all Board
members and anmal complisnce of the code to be
recorded.
The tenure of office of an independent diractor shall be
1.2 {vi) for n period of 3 (threc) years, which may be cxtended v
for I(one) term anly.
13 Qualification of Independent Dirsctor (T
Independent director shall be a kmowledgeable individual

i - I fmagio P e
lnxpmulcmsﬂmnhmqunhﬁmnmmyberehnd .
sulsject fo priar approval of the Commission. B et e ieen
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer shall
be filled by different individuals. The Board of Directors J
ghall clearly define respective roles and respongibilities
of the Chai and the Chief ive (Hficer.

The Director's Report to Shareholders shall include

the following additions] statements.

156 Industry outlook and possible foture developments in the
indusiry

1.5 (ii) Segment-wise or product-wise performance

1.5 (jii) Risks and concems

% A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin

15®) | and Net Profit Margin,
Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary pain or

15 () T

Baasis for related party i of all
1.5 (vi) related party ions shounld be disclosed in the 4
Annusl roport.

Utilization of proceeds from public issue, rights issuss

and/or through any others instruments.
An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after
1.5 (vii) | the company goes IPO, RP'O, Rights Offer, Direct N/A,
Listing, ete.
1.5 (i) Signd fcant vati oeeurs b [ 1y Fihemeial J No such sgnifeant
Per and Antvmal F‘nme‘lulSt it Ik i Deeurs.

15

Mo such extra-

ordinary gain o loss |

E o NS .

1.5 (vii} NfAL
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Compliance Status
(Put  in the
appropriate column)

: Not
Complied | complisd

- o o di including independ other than Bosrd
L5@ | ireotom. d tmeting anendance
Fee is paid.
Financizl statements present fiirly state of affairs, the
1.5 (xi) result of its operations, cash flows and chanpes in )
Sharcholders' equity of the company.
1.5 (i) m«munfmmof&ziamcmnpmyhm ¥
Apmupﬂlhmmntngpohﬁmmhmomnmﬂy
1S (il applied in iom of the fi i v
(xil) mmnungmhsmhwdmmmhlcmd
prudent fudgrent.
BlnglldmhAcmnnimgS‘tmdﬂd(BAS)r’
B Wby e s teind L g8 v
R b have ben ol 1in
paration of the fi
Ihesystemnfmﬁxnalmimlmwmﬂmdenpmdha& )
15Gv) bean effectively implemented and monitored.
L5 (xvi) There arc no significant doubts upon the issuer J
company's ability to contirue as a going concern,
x Significant deviations from the lagt year's operating
L5 o e copeny e gk vl '
1.5 (xvil) (ﬁ Eh:]lll:eﬁnmllda‘hnfaﬂempms J
1.5 (xix) ”“‘“;m ; Jeilared dividend (Eaalt of WA
11 (eleven)
1.5 (xx) The number of Board mectings held during the yeur and J meetmgs held with
- attendance by each director shall be disclosed. an averags of
50.51% attend,
15 bod ) ?’”M“;ﬁammmm i *
Shmhnld.mgpusmm of Directors, Cﬂilet’l!:eentwe
15podyby | Qo C: y, Chief Financial Officer, J
Hsldnfhmﬂmmﬂimmwusmdm
children.
15{xd}0) | Share holding position of Bxecutives of the Campany v
Shareholders holding tem percent {10%) or more voting N No such shareholder
1561 intarest in the company. exista
1.5 {xxii) @) | A brief resume of the appointed/reappointed director ¥
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Compilance Gtatus
(Pul v/ in tha

apprapriate celumn)

: Not
Complied Gomplisd

o in gpecific functignal 0 i
15 (i} b} sy i areas of the appoinied 4
Names of companics in which the person alse holds the
1.5 odi} ) | di hip and the bership of committees of the ¥
board.

The company appointed Chief Financial Officer, a Head
of Internal Audit (Internal Control and Complisnce) and
21 Company Scerctary. The Board of Dhircetors clearly +
defined respective roles, responsibilities and dutles of the
CFO, the Head of Internal Andit and the C3.
Requirammmatmdthel;mrdbdaeﬂng,mtll’om
22 mpany & y of the ies attend J
nfth:Bmdufﬂnanw“

3 Andit Committer:
10 The company has an Audit Committes as a sub- 4
committee of the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee assist the Board of Directars in
3 () enguring that the financial statements reflect true and fair i
view of the state of affairs of the company and in
enguring a good monitoring system within the business.
The Audit Commitize is responsible to the Board of
3 (i) Directors. The dutics of the Andit Committee clearly sct v

forth in writing.
3l Constitution of the Andit Conmmittoe:
3100 The Audit Committes shall be composed of at least 3 ¥

: (threey members,

The Board of Dircctors appointed members of the Audit

3.1 (i) Cum:mllwwh»m dn:ucl.unol'[hc company snd R4
tudes 1 (one) i d
A'Ilmmbwsofﬂmmdltwmﬂmw “financially
3.1 (i) hwmn" and 1 {m}mb«hav\smnﬂngurmlmd ¥

Board wumwwmchmm
1) member(g) to fill up the vacancy immediately or not later No such situation
5 than 1 {one) month from the date vacancies in the arised
Commitive

11 T!ueoqmps,;lym shall act a3 the seeretary of the )

31 0v) The guorum of the Audit Commitice meeting shall not J Complied

5 constimte without at least 1 (one) independent director, Subsequently
32 Cheirman of the Andit Committee:

3200 Independent Dircctor is the Chairman of the Audit 4 Complied

; Commitize. Subsequently
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Compliance Status
{Put y in tha
appropriate column)

Not
Complied  complied

Chuirman of the Audit Committee shall remain presemt

3.2 (fi) in the Annual General Meeting (AGM), +
33 Role of the Audit Committes:
33() | Augit Commilies overses the financial reporting process. ¥
33 i) A.:ddit(}mmlﬂ;‘mmnm choice of accounting policies 4
33 (i) AWtCmmTwmdmmm J
33 () Mcmmummmﬁw 4
“Audif Commitiee review along with fho managoment, 10
33(v) anmual financial statements before submission to the board )
for spprovel.
Audncmnmneemwwﬂmqunmdymdhﬂfyemiy
3.3(vi) to the board far ¥
Audit ittee review the ad of internal audf
3300 | gunew 1 " ‘ ¥
3.3(vii Andit Committee review statement of Significant related
304 | barty transactions sulmmitted by fhe mansgement.
3:3(%) Andit Committes review Management Letters/Letter of
= Internal Control weakness issued by statutory auditors.
Money is raised through IPO, RPO/Rights Issue the
3.3(x) company shell disclose to the Audit Committer about the N/A
uses/applications of funds,
3.4 Rsporting of the Awdit Commitige:
341 Reporting to the Board of Dircetors: ¥
3.410) The Audit Committer shall report on its activitics to the ]
2 Board of Directors,
3.4.1(i) a) ?Amcmmwmmmmﬂm ¥ o such svent found
34140 b) md:mrﬁ;ﬂmedhuﬂmmwwumdﬂ e st found
i fri of laws, including scouritics
341 ) Tat 3 v, files and No such event found
Any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Board of +
34 | piceet ; diately.
If the Audit Committes reported to the Board of directors
ubuup_myibjngwhinhhnum_uhdalin_:pwtm?mﬁumni&!
342 condition as result of cperation. Audit Committee finds ¥ Mo ks et Bt

that such rectification has been unreasonebly ipnored, the
Audit Committee shall report such finding to the
Comivigsion.
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@ Peoples Insurance Company Ltd.

Cnnm!ugum:
{Put ¥ In the
I::onnlgllon appropriate column)
G Not
Complied c iad
FXTERNAL/SSTATUTORY AUDITORS:
a ‘The issuer company should not engage its
external/statutory suditors to perform the following
services of the company; namaly:-
4(1) Appraisal or valuation services or fiimess opinions. ¥
() wmmmm M
s Book—beemgoroﬂ:ﬁmms:ehﬁd&aﬁemm ]
A records ot
4(iv) Broker-dealer services. {
4(¥) Actuarial services. J
4(vi) Internal audit services. WV
A(wii) Any other secvice that the Audit Committee determines. ¥
No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall
4qiii) possass any share of the company they audit at least ¥
during the training of their audit assignment of that
COmMpany.
5 Subsidlary Company
56 gumpoaiﬁmomeunrdofDimmdlﬁs WA
At least 1 (one mdepen&ntdmtnrmllheadmtm
561) i e of the subsidinry cony NiA
The: mi of the Boerd ting of the subsidiary
S(itiy cmpmshnubep]acedﬁrmviewmmmm WA,
Board meeting of the holding company.
The mirutes of the respective Board meeting of the
S0v) helding company shall state that they have reviewed the N/AL
affairs of the subsidiacy company elso.
ﬁe&uditCommﬂuoiﬂwholdmgmmuhﬂlaiw
i teview the imvestments made by the sub DA,
6 Duhuquthmmoﬁ:u(CEO]undM
Fin 1 Offlcer (CFO)
The CEO and CFC shall certify the Board that:-
6 (i) ‘They have reviewed financiel staterents for the year and ¥
that to the best of their knowledge and belief:
The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:-
) these statements do not contain any materially untroe J
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
thet might be misleading,
thege statements together present a true and fair view the
()b} | company's affairs and are in compliance existing ¥

o
o3
™
]
2
g
£
=3
3
£
=



Candition
No.

To the best of knowledge and belief, no transaction
m&dmmkylﬁemgmymmeymwhid&
frandulent, illegal or vi pany's code of
conduct.

Compliance Status
{Put v/ In tha
approprizia column)

Mt

Complied | & mplied

Reporting and Complianee of Corporate Governance

)

‘The company shall obtain a certiticate from a practicing
3 ol A e £ ]

Corporate
and shall send the same to the sharsholders along with
the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

70

Ihadmmofﬁnmpmyuhﬂ%mmm
with the A attached, in the directors' report
whether the company has complicd with these
conditions,
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@ Peoples insurance Company Ltd.

Shareholding Position

1.5 (od) a) Parent/Subsidiary/ Associated Companies and other related parties: Nil
b (i} Shares held by Diractors and their Spouses as on 31 December 2012

:I; Name of the Directors. :;a::s Mame of the Spouse ::a'r:;
o1, Engr. M.A. Rasghid 792,277 |Qumrun Nahar 2,604
02, Al-Haj Md. Rahim Uddin Bharosha 1,163,799 i
03.  Mr. Saiful Arefin Khaled 524,000 i
¢4.  Mrs. Farjana Jahan Ahmed 1,538,882 =
05, Mr. Jafar Ahmad Patwarl 228,997 w
Q8. Mr. Mohamed All Hossaln 524,000 i
ar. Mr. Kabir Ahmed 927,394 o
08. Mr. Mohammed Anowarul Hague Chowdhury 208,400 -
0o, M. Mdeﬁmr Rahman Bhuiyan, FCA Nl
({Independent Director)

b (ii)Shares held by Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Intemal Audit and
Company Secretary as on 31 Decamber 2012

01 |M.H. Khaled Managing Director & CEO 6,142
02, |Sib Sankar Saha, FCA Deputy Managing Director & CFO Nill
03, |Md. Shamsul Haque Khan Head of Internal Audit Nill
04.  |Chowdhury Hamid Gaffar Company Secretary 2,000
c) Executives

SL. No. Name Status Py
01. |Mezbahul Karim Additional Managing Director Nill
02, |Abdullah-Al-Mamoon Deputy Managing Director Nill
03. |M. Abu Bakar Siddique Deputy Managing Director Nill
04. |S.M. Azizul Hossain Asstt. Managing Director Nill
05. |Gazi Md. Sarwarul Alam Executive Director Nill

d) 10% or above shareholdings of the Company Nill
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Acimowiedgement

We express our sincarest thanks and deep sense of gratitude
to all our Honorable Sharehclders, Valued Clients, Pafrons
and well wishers for their continued support and active
co-operation in bullkdup the Company. We also express our
gratitude to the Office of the Chairman, Insurance
Development & Regulatory Authorty (IDRA), cll concemad
Govt. Offices including Ministry of Finance, Ministry of
Cormmerce, Sadharan Bima Corporation, Banglodesh Bank,
All commercial Banks and Fnancial Institutions, Bangladeash
Securities and Exchonge Commission, Central Depository
Bongladesh Limited, Dhako & Chittagong Stock Exchanges
and Bangladesh Insurance Association for their co-operation.
We axpress our grafifude and thanks to the executives and
membears of the stoff for their dedicatad efforts and hand
work for the Company. Our strong commitment to high
standord of service and professionalism hos eomed for the
Company as one of the leading position In the Insurance
Indusiry. In crder to maintain our present reputation, we shall
have to be constantly alert in rendering more efficiant and
improved services to our cllents.

©n behalf of the Boord of Directors

Engr. M. A. Rashld
Chairrman

Dated, Dhaka 21, April 2013,
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@ Peoples insurance Company Ltd.

Directors' Certificate

As per regulations contfained in the fist schedule of the Insurance Act, 2010 os

amended and as per section 40 of the said Act we certify that:
1. The value of investment as shown in the Balance Sheet has been taken at cost.

2. The volue of all assets shown in the Balance Sheet has been reviewed as at 31
December 2012 and in our belief the wssets setforth in the Balance Sheet are
shown in the aggregate amount not exceeding their reclisable or market value
under the several headings enumerated therein,

3. All expenses of management wherever incurred whether directly or indirectly in
respect of Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellaneous insurance have been fully

debited ta the respective revenue accounts as expensss.

Salful Arefin Khaled Engr. MLA. Rashid
Director Director Chalman

Dated, Dhaka 21 April, 2013
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Audit Commiitee and It's report

The Audit Commiitee of Peoples insurance Company Limited s a sub-Committee of the Beard of Directors. The Audlt
Committea for the year 2012 comprises of 5{Five] members which are as follows:

Mr. Mahamed Ali Hossain Chairmman
Mr. Jafar Ahmed Patwari Memb
Mr. Kabir Ahrmed Memt

Mr. Saiful Arefin Khaled

Mrs. Farjana Jahan Ahmed Memt

Mr. Chowdhury Hamid Gaffar . Company Secretary acted as the Secretary to the Committes.

Mr. M. H. Khaled, Managing Director of The Company attended the meefings os an invitee. Other inviteas to the
meetings were the Chisf Financial Officer and the Head of Intemal Audit and compliance. Cther relevant heads of
departments ako oitended the meetings as and when required.

A fotal of S[Five] meetings were held during 2012.The key role of the commilttee s to assist the Board In discharging Its
responsibliifles for inanclal and business discipline. reporting, conporale governance and Infernal control .

The following matkers were discussed in the meelings ond decisions taken were communicated to  the Board of
Directors by way of suggestions and recommendedions;

" Rewiew of the auditors' report and audited accounts for the year 2011,
" Review of the un-audited fist quartery report 2012,

" Review of the un-oudited hali-yeary report 2012,

" Review of the un-audited third quarterly report 2012,

" Rewienw of claims for approval of the Board of Direciors.

" Evaluate whather management is setfing the appropriate compliance culture of intemal control and ensuring that
all smployses have good undarstanding of teir roles and responsibilities.

Finclly, the cudit commiites would (ke fo express thelr sihcere thanks to the members of the Board, key management
personal, all employees for thelr utmost dedication for achieving fransparency In performance ond ol sorts of
co-operation extended to the committes.

m(,pt_m'._.-

Mohamed Ali Hossaln
Chuairmen
Auvdit Commitiee

Dated, Dhaka 21 April, 2013

5
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@ Peoples Insurance Company Ltd,

R.K TOWER
(312 Sonargaon Road, Levet 10
(B) Hatirpool, Dhaka-1205.

Phone :B8-02-8651165, Fax : 88-02-8621575
Mobile : 01711-520770, 01198-015427

SHIRAZ KHANBASAK & C0. oy Sirsimeet

.COm
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

mmam«mm%um,mmmu
notification and reporting of the status of compliance is the res “of the Company's
mwmmmum dmmmmhmdmﬂn
checking of procedures and implementations thereof, m‘hhw'hmw
compiiance of conditions of corporate goverance guidelines and correct reporting of compliance
status on the attached statement on the basis of evidence gathered and representation received.

Tomu«mmmumummmmmwy "wﬂvaS
reported on the attached status of compliance statement, the Company has
conditions of corporate governance guidelines stipulated in the above mentioned BSEC notification
dated August 7, 2012,

o

Rafiqul Islam, FCA
Partner

Shiraz Khan Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

:

Dhaka, May 19, 2013
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@ Peoples Insurance Company Ltd.

Auditors' Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF PEOPLES INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pecples Insurance Company Limited
[the company) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2012 and Profit and Loss
Account, Profit and Loss appropriation Account, Consolidated Revenue Account, Fre Insurance
Revanue Account, Marine Insurance Revenue Account, Motor Insurance Revenue Account,
Miscelloneous Insurance Revenue Account, Statement of Changes in Eguity, Statement of Cash
Flows and Classifled Summary of the Assefs {Form AA) for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanataory information disclosed in the Notes 1 to 1% an
annexure A & B to the financial statements.

Management's Responsiblity for the Financlal Statements

Management of the company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these financial statements in accordance with Banglodesh Fnanciol Reporting Standards [BFRS),
the Insurance Act, 2010, The Componies Act 1994, Securifies Exchange Rules 1987 and other
applicable laws, and for such internal confrol as management determines s necessary to enable
the preparation of nanclal statements that are free from materal mistatement, whether due to
fraud or emor,

Audiiors' Responsiblilty

Our responsibility s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit In accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Audifing {BSA}. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain recsonable assurance about whether the financial statemenis are free fram material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
dizclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's jJudgment,
Including the ossessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or eror. In making those risks of assessments, the ouditer considers internal control
relevant fo the entity’s preparation and foir presentation of the financial statements in order to
design oudit procedures that ore appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the pumpose
expressing an opinioh on the effectiveness of the entity's Infernal control. An audit also Includes
evaluating the appropriateneass of accounting policies used and the reasenableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
staternent. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and oppropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statfements prepared In accordance with Bongladesh Accounting
Standarcls [BAS} and Bangladesh Finoncial Reporfing Standards [BFRS) relevent to the business, give
a frue and falr view of the state of the company's affalrs as of December 31. 2012 and of the results
of its aperations and its Cosh FAows for the year then ended and comply with the Insurance Act,
2010, the Companies Act 1994, Securties Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and
regulations.

We report that:

i] we have obtained all the information and explanafions which to the best of our inowledge and
belief wera necessary for the purposes of cur audit and made due verffication thereof:

i} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept properly by the
company:

ii} the company's Bolance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and its Cash Flows dealt with by the
report are In agreement with the books of account;

iv} the expenditure incumed and payments made were for the purposes of the company's business.

v] as per Section 63(2) of the Insurance Act 2010, we certify that to the best of our knowledge and
belief and according to the information and explanations given to us. all expenses of
management wherever incumed and whether incumed directly or indirectly, in respect of
insurance business of the company transacted in Bangladesh during the year under report have
been duly deblted to the related Revenue Accounts and the Profif & Loss Account of the
Company; and

vl) as per sectlon 52[5] of the Insurance Act 2010, we certify that fo the best of our Information and
as shown by its books, the Company during the year under report hos not paid any person any
commission in any form outside Bangladesh in respect of any of its business re-nsured abroad.

Rt o Pl

Rohman Mostala Alam & Co.
Dated, Dhaka 21 Apdl, 2013 Chartered Accountants
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@ Peoples insurance Compadny Ltd.

.
BALANCE SHEET AS
PARTICULARS AMOUNT IN TAKA
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES s 2012 2011
AUTHORISED CAPITAL:
200,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each _2.000,000,000  _ 2,000,000,000 |

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL:
46,200,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each

called and paid up in full 3.00 462,000,000 462,000,000
Shara Premium 200,000,000 200,000,000
RESERVE OR CONTINGENCY ACCOUNTS:
Reserve for exceptional losses 4.00 222,864,300 198,539,100
PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT 72,242 510 3,924 203
For Distribution 68 300,000
Carried Forward 2 842,510 203
BALANCE OF FUND AND ACCOLNTS: 131,906,500 115,218,100
Fire Insurance Business 32,966,600 30,307,300
Marine Insurance Business B4,946,100 48,855,200
Motor Insurance Business 20,106,000 31,953,500
Miscsllaneous Insurance Business 4, BBT,GDB 4,002,100

Estimated liabilities in respect of cutstanding claim )
whethar due or intimated 98,591,894 101,848,107

AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR
BODIES CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS

Sadharan Bima Corperation and Cthers 77,419,196 58,257,846
Deposit Premium 5.00 3.181,823 4,088,784
Provislon for price fluctuation of Investment In share 75,016,222 70,012,130
Sundry Craditers 6.00 160,214,387 120,611,871
Net Asget Value (NAV) Per Share 20.72_ 18.67

The annaxed notes 1 to 19 and Annexure- A & B form an Intagral part of thess Financlal Statements.

s, Sauhirh

M. H. Khaled Salivl Arefin Khaled
Managing Director Director

Signed in terms of our separate repart of even date,
Dated, Dhaka 21 April, 2013
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AT DECEMBER 31, 2012

PARTICULARS AMOUNT IN TAKA
PROPERTY AND ASSETS: 0m
INVESTMENT (AT COST): 7.00 224,561,502
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank- 7.01 4,500,000
Shares 7.02 220,061,502
INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENTS ACCRUED
BUT NOT DUE: 8.00 18,665,565 8,739,730
AMOUNT DUE FROM OTHER PERSONS OR
BODIES CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS : :
Sadharan Bima Corporation and Others 47,346,889 47,730,260
Sundry Deblors 8.00 214,587,789 178,336,662
GASH AND BANK BALANCES: 10.00
Fixed Deposit with Banks 10.01
Cash at Banks 10.02
Share Investment Accounts 10.03
Cash in Hand 10.04
QTHER ACCOUNTS:
Fixed Assets (At cost less depreciation) 11.00 452,216,438
Stamps in hand 12.00 202 842
Printing and stationary In hand (At cost) 613,868

Jafar Ahmed th
Director

Engr. M.A, Rashid
Chakmon

Rk i1 o) Rlomt.

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Charlered Accountants
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@ Peoples insurance Compdny Ltd.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

AMOUNT IN TAKA

PARTICULARS 2012 2011

A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Collection from Premium & Other Incoms 582,341,956
Paymenl for Managsment Expenses, Re-Insurance & Claims (464,084,721)
Payment for Income Tax {20,433,187)
Net Gash Flow from Operating Activities 97.814,068

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assels
Other Raceivable
Disposal of Shares
Purchase of Shares
Mat Cash Flow from Investing Activilles

€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Dividend Paid
Met Cash Flow from Financing Activities

D. Increase in Cash and Bank Balance (A+8+C)
Cash and Bank Balance ai Opening
E. Cash and Bank Balancs al Clesing

Tansd), Sppleated

M. H. Khaled Saiful Arefin Khaled
Director

Dated, Dhaka 21 April, 2013 Managing Direct

Jofar Ahmed Potwarl Engr. M.A, Rashld
Direcior Chalman
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"FORM-AA"

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE ASSETS IN BANGLADESH
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2012

Book Value as per Market
Assets Balance sheet Value
Taka Taka

Statulory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank

{Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond) 4,500,000
Share 176,825,085
Cash at Bank (including FDR} 597,020,293
Cash In Hand 457,901
Stamps in hand 138,182
Intersst, Dividend and Rents d but not due 16,565,565
Amount due from other persons or bodies

carrying on Insurance Business:

Shadharan Bima Corporation and Othars 47,346,888
Other Assats:

Sundry Deblors 214,597,798
Printing and Stationery 560,254
Fixed Assels 445,436,854

Tansd), Sppleatid

M. H. Khaled Soifyl Arefin Khaled

Dated, Dhaka 21 Apil, 2013 gy oo Brect Director

Jofar Ahmed Potward Engr. M.A, Rashld
Direcior Chalman
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@ Peoples insurance Compdny Ltd.

Compllance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)
and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS)

ﬁ'; Name of tye BAS BASNo.  Status

1 Presentation of Financial Statements

2 Inventories

3 Cash Flow Statemants

4 Accounting Policles, Changes In Accounting estimates & Erors
& Events after the Balance Sheel Date

& Conslruction Contracts

7 Income Taxes

=
2 Applied
7
8
10
11
12
g Segment Reporting 14
16
17
18
19
20

Appled

4 Property, Plant and Equipment

10 Leasas

11 Rewvenus

12 Employees Benefils

13 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Gx 1A
14 The effects of changes in Foreign Exchangs Rates 21
15 Bomowing Costs

16 Related Party Disclosure

17 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefitz Plan
18 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

1@ Investment in Associates

20 Interest In Joint Ventures

21 Earning per share

22 Interim Financial Reperting

23 Impairmant of Assets

24 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
25 Intangible Assets

28 Investment Property

27 Agriculture

§L. Name of the BFRS
No.

1 First-ime Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
2 Share Based Paymeni

‘3 Business Combinations

4 Insurance Coniracls

& Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
8 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resource

7 Financial Instruments: Dieclosures

8 Operating Segments
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

1.00 BACKGROUND:

The Company was incorporated on March 31, 1985 and obtained the Cerlificale of Commencement of
business of March 31, 1985 from the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, Bangladesh and the
Cartificates of Commencement of Insurance Business from tha Chisf Controller of Insurancs, Govamment of
the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh on July 31, 1985,

With the permission of Securities and Exchange Commission the Company |ssued 300,000 Ordinary shares
&l Tk. 100/~ each to public in 1990 and was listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock
Exchange Limited.

2.00 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
(a) BASIS OF PREPARATION:

1) These financlal statements of the PICL have been prepared on a going concemn basis under historical cost
convention and in accordance with the requirements of the schedule to the Securities and exchange Rules
1987 and the Insurance Act, 2010 and Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards {BFRS).

ify The: Insurance Act, 1938 has prescribed format for presenting accounts. Accordingly the Balance Sheet has
been prapared in the format (Form-A) set aut in Part-ii of the First Schedule, Revenus Account of each class
of business in die format (Form-F) given in Parl-i of the Third Schedule, Profit & Loss Account and Profit and
Loss Appropriation Account as per format (Form- B & C) prescribed In the Second Schedule, Part-ll and other
digclosure requirements are fully followed.

1ll) Last year's figures have been ne-amanged to confirm to cuiment year's presentation.
i) Figures have been rounded off to nearest taka.

(b} PERIOD OF ACCOUNTS:

The accounts have bean praparad for the year ended Decamber 31, 2012

{c) DEPRECIATION OF ASSETS:

Dapraciation on the depraciable assets has been charged on diminishing balance method at the rates varying
from 2.5% to 20%. Depreciation on addition to fixed assets has been charged fully year imespective of the

date of acquisition. The rate applied on such assets are follows:

Particulars Rate of Dop.

Land and Land Development Nil

Chivil Construction 25%
Elevator, Generator, Furniture & Fixture, Building 10%
Central Air Conditioner, Eleciric Sub-Station 7.5%
Office Equipment 15%
Electrical & Electronic Equipment 20%
PABX, Car, Bi-Cycle, Air Conditioner, Office Furnishing, Computer Net Work — 20% - |
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@ Peoples Insurance Company Ltd.

{d) REVENUE RECOGNITION AS PER BFRS-18.

(i} Premium eamed less ra-insurance during the year was Tk. 283,251,647 [net) against Tk. 253,866 402
(net} of previous year on account of Fire, Marine, Mator and Miscellaneous business.

() Premium Is recognized when Insurance polices are Isgued. The sum of premium Income as appearad In
classified Revenue Accounts is net of the refund mads, Re-insurance cedsd and Re-insurance premium on
PSB.

(lii) The premium in respect of Company's share of Public Sector Insurance Business {PSB) is accounted for
in the year in which the relevant statement of accounts received from Shadharan Bima Corporation. The
statemnents of account for the period from July to Decemnber 2011 and January to June 2012 have been
received from SBC and the Company's share of PSE for the aforesaid pericd has been recognized in these
financial staterments accordingly.

(iv}) Interest on Fixed Deposit Receipts (FDR) and Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond are recognized as
revenue on cash basis.

(¥) Macessary edjustment in respect of ra-lnsuranue caded and accepted In Bangladesh and cutside
Bangladesh have duly been made in A ts as per Treaty Agreement made amang
the Company, Shadharan Bima Caporaﬂm {SBC’) and the Ihreign re-insurers.

{e) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE BAS#24

Related party relationships are a normal feature of commerce and business. In case of the company a few
ransactions with the related parties ke directors ete. oceurred during the year 2012 were in the normel
course of business and on an arm's length basis, which have no significant effect on the operational result
andfor financial position of the Company for year 2012.

‘Yearly fransaction value are shown below:

| Party Name Relatlonship Naturs of Transactlon | Transaction Value In Taka |

PHP Group Common Director Insurance Pramium 4907397

Nourish Pouliry Commaun Director Insurance Premium 1,968,055
— 6996452

(f) EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT:

Total Expenses of Management amounted Tk.118,869,055 includes stamps expenses of Tk. 589,585 and
expenses against Govemment business Tk.2,720,438 which was solsly dealt by SBC and the Company has
taken the expenses into accounts as confirmed by SBC through quarterly stat ts. Busi development
expanses and stamps expensas wers allocaled to different classes of buginess as actually incurred and the
rest of the expenses of management as per policles lssued as below:

Amount of Expenses of Expenses of
Policias % Management Managsmant Stamps

Class of
Business

(lesued) {Company's)  (Govt)

Fire 161,948,543 | 40.30%| 48,570,291 212,840 315,150 | 47,098,281
Marine 161,831,189 | 40.28%| 48547178 1,005,004 . 47,552,183
Motor 60,944,133 | 15.17%| 17,530,305 82,887 204,320 | 17,817,512
Miscellaneous 17,083,310 425%| 4,911,259 1418,705 70,115 8401079
|Total | 401,807,185 | 100%| 115,558,034 | 2,720,438 | 589,585 | 118,869,055 |

‘Stamps expenses incurred for Marine Policies were realized from the concemed Policy holders.



(g) PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT:

During the year the Company eamed a net profit of Tk. 144,497,362 before making pravision for exceptional
losses @10% of all classes of business bul after making reserve for unexpired risk being 50% of the net
premium except Marine Hull which is 100% of the net premium income of the year.

(h} INCOME TAX:

Due to differences bebween accounting and tax depreciation, the Company Is not liable to pay any tax for
assessment year 2005-2006 ornward and as such for taxes on income up to 2008 comesponding to assessment
year 2010-2011 is under appeal. However, provision for laxes on cument year's income has been made as per

Taxes Law. The Directors are of the view that if on finalization of tax t the Company is required to pay
taxes then the amount of un-appropriated profit and the reserves are sufficient fo take care of tax liabilities.
() DEFERRED TAXES:

Although there is a diffsrence between accounting depreciation and depraciation allowable as per tax law but due
to a huge loss incurred in the year 20086, the incidence of deferred tax has not resulted in any reduction of tax
liabilies and as such no provision was made in the financial statements up to 2008. However, provision for
defarmed taxes have besen made for the year 2010 ,2011 & 2012 in the financial Statements.

(i) EARNING PER SHARE:
The Company calculates Eaming par share (EPS) In accordance with BAS 33: "Eaming Per Share”, which hag
been shown on the face of Profil and Loss Account and calculated as follows:
Amount In Taka

MA22012 || 31.2.201m
Net Profit after Tax 84,843,507 9,120,574
Number of Sharss Outstanding 48,200 200,000
Eaming Per Share (EPS) 2.05
This has been calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by number of share outstanding.
Diluted earning per ghare:

Diluted eaming per share was nol required to calculate as there were no dilution possibilifies occurred during the
year.

(k) CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash flow statement is prepared principally in accordance with BAS- 7 "Cash Flow Statemants” and the cash flow
from the cperating activities have been presented under direct method as prescribed by the Securities and
Exchanges Commission Rules, 1987,

(I} EMPLOYEE BENEFIT:
GRATUITY:

The Company cperates an unfunded gratuity scharna. provision in respect of which has been mads in the
accompanying accounts covering all of its eligibl ploy Tha garnent is taking steps for an up to date
evaluation of liabiliies on this account and started keeping provision out of surplus from last year. As such during
the year 2012 a lump sum amount of Tk.2,000,000 has bean transfamed io provision for gratuity account.

PROVIDENT FUND:
Under defined contribution scheme, pany cperates provident fund ged by ind deri Baard of
Trustess for all parmanent employses. The company's wnhbuhnns to the scheme are d'ﬂrged to profit and loss

aceount in the year in which they relate.

™
=
3}
+

-

=
=
|

2
=



@ FPeoples Insurance Company Ltd.

Amount In Taka
2012 2011

3.00 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL: Tk. 462,000,000
The Balance represents

o
5
2]
g =
2
=
=
E
=

48,200,000 Ordinary Share of Tk. 10 each fully pald-up 462,000,000 462,000,000
462,000,000 462,000,000
Classificatlon of shareholders by holdinge as on December 31, 2012
This is as under.
No. Of MNo. Of
Type of share holders i Shares
Spaonsor /! Director 20,254,297 21,330,384
General Public 19,301,208 21,392,971
Institution 6,644,494 3,467,645
48,200,000 46,200,000
Range-wise Sharsholdings as on December 31, 2012 are as follows:
No. of % holding of | % holding of
Range of holding of shares No. of Shares Sharsholdars B )
Less than 5000 shares 8,386,851 14,857 18% 23%
5001 to 10000 shares 1,821,282 278 4% 5%
10001 to 50000 shares 3,820,920 193 B% 5%
50001 to 100000 shares 1,782,714 4% 5%
100001 to 200000 shares 2,917,768 T 7%
over 200001 shares 27.390,2595 48 58% 51%
46,200,000 15,222 100% 100%
=

4.00RESERVE FOR EXCEPTIONAL LOS3ES: Tk, 222,864,300

The balance mepressnts accumulated reserve for exceptional losses on fire, marine, motor and
miscelaneous business and is made as follows:

Addition
Class of Business B:‘:;;:: ;“ during the ;‘:‘:’2;::
yaar

Fire 63,278,030 6,503,345 69,871,375

Marine 76,470,945 12,333,100 86,404,045

Motor 50,778,212 5,821,200 56,500,412

Miscellaneous 6,011,913 77 555 6,989,468
196,539,100 26325200 __ 222,864,300

Resarve for axceptional loasss was made @& 10% of total Premium Less re-insurance during the year.



Amount In Taka

2012
05.00 DEPOSIT PREMIUM: Tk. 3,181,823

2011

The amount represents the balance of pramium received against some Marin cover notes over

the years for which Policies have not been issued within December 31, 2012,

06.00 SUNDRY CREDITORS: Tk. 160,214,387

Advance Rent recelved building 28,263,443 44,302,165
Employees Contribution to B.F. 483,866 400,429
Employees Contribution to P.F. 1,143,006 1,846,075
Excess Deposit Premium 976,039 561,621
Loan from P.F Recovery (Payable to Provident Fund) 1,841,127 3,697,649
Payable ta Electric Bill (Building) 1,185,922 1,523,954
Payable to other Insurance Co. (CO-INS.Fire) 22,338 41,294
Payable to WASA Bill {Building) 174,018 229,307
Provision for agency commission 3,112,585 -
Provision for audit fee 413,200 315,800
Provision for Employers Contribution to B.F. 483,588 400,161
Provision for Employers Contribution to P.F. 705,472 1,543,021
Pravision for gratuity 4,237,280 2,237,280
Provision for Income Tax {Company) 98,251,214 48,397 458
Provislon for other Finance 8,064,506 5,564,506
Salary Income Tax Deduction 353,981 327,288
Security Deposit (Cleaner of Building) 25,000 25,000
Security Deposit {Printing) 110,000 110,000
Security Deposit against (Lift Maintenance) 60,000 60,000
Security Deposit against Central AC Maintenance 80,000 80,000
Unclalmed Dividend 3,874,819 4,089,030
VAT at source Supplier 483,849 483,849
VAT Payable(fire,marine, motor, misc.) 5,768,914 4,365,873
160,21 T 120,611,871
07.00 INVESTMENT (AT COST) Th. 181,325,085
Details are as follows:
g‘:‘:;‘;:'z,fm“ “Mmﬁ‘;ﬁmf“‘”‘ 07.01 4,500,000 4,500,000
Shares 07.02 176,825,085 220,081,502

181,325,095 224,561,502
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@ Peoples Insurance Company Ltd.

Amount in Taka
2012 201

07.01 STATUTORY DEPOSIT WITH BANGLADESH BANK: Tk. 4,500,000

The amount was deposited with Bangladesh Bank as per the provision of section 23 of
Insurance Act, 2010 in Bangladesh Governmant Treasury Bond vide no. BDHOD0002570 daled
06.10.2010 .

07.02 SHARES: Tk. 178,825,085

The above has been fully invested in shares of listed and non-isted companies. A detail
statement giving book and market value of shares invested is shown in Annexure- B. The
amount Is made up of as follows:

Opening balance 220,081,502 240,583,508
Add: Addition during the year: 94,164,192 104,532,600

314,225,684 345,116,108
Less: Sales during the year 137,400,589 125,054,604
Closing balance 176,825,095 220,081,502

Market value of these shares are Tk. 101,808,872 as on December 31, 2012 required provision
for unrealized loss is Tk. 75,016,223 against which full provision has been made in the financial

statements.
08,00 INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENTS ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE: Tk. 16,585,585
Opening Balance 8,738,730 53,615
Add: Addition during the year 8,024,960 8,739,730
16,764,690 8,793,345
Lesgs: Recalved during the year 198,125 53,815
Closing Balance 16,585,565 8,739,730
08.00 SUNDRY DEBTORS: Tk. 214,597,789
Advance against car 80,000 80,000
Advance against Central Air condition 2,000,000 -
Advance against Godown Rent - 50,000
Advance against Land Purchase 25,764,000 18,115,750
Advance against legal fees 25,000 25,000
Advance against office rent 2,092,403 2,240,525
Advance against TA/DA 6,000 6,000
Advance Agency Commission 8,762 436 17,918,742
Advance Income Tax (Company) 83,229,153 56,207,927
Advance Incoma Tax (Cffice Rent) 16,625,476 13,648,225
. Advance Income Tax against Bank Interest 133,964 133,864
Advance Income Tax against FDR Interast 17,794,845 13,909,278
66 Advance Income Tax on Dividend Income 1,645,219 068,390
& Bicycle on hire purchase 4,070 -
] Car on Hire Purchase 19,537,915 18,364,415
b Clty Corporation Tax (Deferred} 1,580,200 3,160,400
£ Balance c/d 179,294,781 144,829,616
=
E




Amounl in Taka

2012 2011
Balance b/d 179,204,781 144,029,616
Elactric Bill Racaivabla (Building) 2,250,794 1,500,885
House Proparty Loan 5,397,057 5,851,680
Mator Cycle on Hire Purchase 1,037,700 1,012,100
Office Rent Security 286,000 288,000
Other Advance 21,004,328 20,278,328
Receivables from Federal Insurance {Against Share} - 112,000
Rent Racelvable (Bullding) 3,631,392 2,967,417
Security Advance Ansar Salary 236,018 -
Security Deposit (PDB) 13,300 13,300
Sacurlty Money (DESA) Bullding 854,600 954,000
Telephone Security 329,411 328,61
WASA Bill Receivable (Building) 163,017 183,925
— 214,507,799 178,336,662
10.00 CASH AND BANK BALAMNCES: T 597,478,184
Fixed Deposit with Banks 10.01 522,065,000 378,001,000
Cash at Banks 10.02 74,801,921 56,303,053
Share Investment Accounts 10.03 153,372 (15,268,307)
Cash in Hand 10.04 457,901 165,093
597,478,134 420,200,839

10.01 FIXED DEPOSIT WITH BANKS: Tk. 522,065,000

Fixed deposit with Banks totaled Tk. 522,065,000 Bank-wise details of FDR are given below:

Arab Bangladesh Bank Ltd.
Agranl Bank Ltd.
Al-Arafah lslami Bank Lid.

Bangladesh Commerca Bank Lid.
Bangladesh Development Bank Limited

Bangladesh Krishi Bank
Bank Asia Ltd.

BASIC Bank Ltd.

BRAC Bank Ltd.

City Bank

Dhaka Bank Ltd.

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd.
Eastern Bank

EXIM Bank Ltd.

First Sacurity Istlami Bank Ltd.
ICE Islami bank Ltd.
IDLC Finance Hd.

IFIC Bank Ltd.

Balance cid

19,881,000 12,781,000
2,000,600 1,000,000
26,375,000 15,175,000
100,000 100,000
500,600 500,000
200,000 200,000
34,125,000 21,975,000
13,900,000 7,200,000
12,000,000 8,000,000
4,500,000 1,000,000
15,825,000 5,725,000
4,600,000 200,000
3,000,000 3,000,000
17,200,000 7,100,000
2,300,000 800,000
1,000,000 -
1,000,000 -
35,700,000 25,950,000
194,306,000 111,406,000
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@ Peoples Insurance Company Ltd.

1
Amount in Taka
2012 2011

Balance bid 194,306,000 111,406,000
Islami Bank Bangladesh Lid, 26,220,000 10,720,000
Jamuna Bank Lid. 22,800,000 28,300,000
Janata Bank Ltd. 3,750,000 1,750,000
Lankabangla Finance Lid. 5,314,000 5,000,000
Mercantile Bank Ltd. 18,200,000 10,750,000
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 4,250,000 1,950,000
NCC Bank Ltd. 7,600,000 3,600,000
Mational Bank Ltd. 22,250,000 16,550,000
National Bank of Pakistan 2,000,000 5,000,000
ONE Bank Ltd. 7,900,000 800,000
Pramier Bank Ltd. 9,550,000 9,050,000
Prime Bank Ltd. 12,850,000 8,200,000
Pubali Bank Ltd. 14,600,000 7,700,000
Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank 1,265,000 765,000
Reliance Finance Ltd. 500,000 -
Rupali Bank Ltd. 200,000 200,000
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. 12,050,000 5,500,000
Social Islami Bank Lid. 11,050,000 13,050,000
Southeast Bank Lid. 14,560,000 12,260,000
Standard Bank Lid. 5,100,000 3,100,000
The Trust Bank Ltd. 9,200,000 8,900,000
United Commercial Bank Ltd. 13,850,000 10,450,000
Unlon Capital Limited 100,000,000 100,000,000
United Leasing Company Lid. 500,000 3,000,000
Uttara Bank Lid. 1,000,000 1,000,000

065,000 378,001,000
10.02 CASH AT BANKS: TK. 74,801,921 -

Current and STD Account with Banks totaled TK. 74,801,921 Bank-wise details of
STD/CA/SND/CD A/C are given balow:

AB Bank Ltd. 3,001,548 8,654,901
Agrani Bank Ltd. 245,889 681,964
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. 3,437,444 2,720,512
Al-Falah Bank Ltd. 3,290 3,290
American Express Bank 2,706 -

Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd. 35,929 28,984
Bangladesh Development Bank Limited 1,153 1,153
Bengladesh Krishi Bank 2,858 2,859
Bank Asia Lid. 1,383,329 1,461,586
BASIC Bank Ltd. 1,323,138 538,575
BLDG TRUST BANK 1,033,229 360,317
BRAC Bank Ltd. 849,010 167,150
BSRS 11,589 11,589

Balance cid 11,331,608 12,632 880




-

-

b
-

Balanca bid

City Bank Ltd.

Commercial Bank of Ceylon
Dhaka Bank Ltd.

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd.
Eastem Bank Ltd.

EXIM Bank Ltd.

First Security Islami Bank Ltd.
Habib Bank Ltd.

HSBC

ICB Islamic Bank Ltd.

IFIC Bank Lid.

Islami Bank Bangladesh Lid.
Jamuna Bank Ltd.

Janata Bank Ltd.

Mercantile Bank Ltd.

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.
Mational Bank Lid.

NCC Bank Ltd.

ONE Bank Ltd.

Premiar Bank Ltd.

Prime Bank Ltd.

Pubali Bank Ltd.

Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank
Rupali Bank Ltd.

Shahjalal Islaml Bank Ltd.
Social lslami Bank Ltd.
Sonali Bank Lid.

Southeast Bank Ltd.
Standard Bank Ltd.
Standard Chartered Bank Ltd.
State Bank of Inidla

Trust Bank Ltd.

UCBL

Uttara Bank Ltd.

Amount in Taka
2012 2011
11,331,609 12,632,880
662,130 765,184
17,843 18,768
498,200 580,505
5,862,174 1,495,981
988,027 1,461,925
2,367,123 3,554,264
37,702 34,611
10,392 10,362
2,224,398 909,806
160,383 563,059
2,823,392 2,127,084
4,595,119 2,121,410
641,749 533,823
262,358 264,697
1,360,743 1,218,880
10,465 10,465
2,556,038 2,616,407
54,839 13,675
493,686 36,933
959,122 1,559,044
1,431,991 1,164,026
2,203,043 4,050,518
177,488 60,887
127,506 347,825
255,168 207,092
515,889 182,317
412,108 150,149
994,710 807,525
281,594 543,770
1,035,181 393,227
7,208 7,208
26,055,986 13,548,136
3,183,313 1,860,235
223,246 450,265
74,801,921 56,303,053

™
=
3]
+

-]

=
=
|

2
=




@ Peoples insurance Company Ltd.

Amount In Taka
2012 201

10.03 SHARE INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS: TK. 153,372

AB Bank Limited 88,010 88,326
Al-Arafha Islami Bank Limited 9,776 (16,600,8886)
Prima Bank Limited 10,320 10,320
PHP Stock & Securties Limited 16,087 8341
IDLC Finance Limited 7,558 1,204,469
Rapid Sscurities Limited 21,621 22,123

153,372 {15,268,307)

10.04 CASH IN HAND: Tk. 457,901

The amgunt represents aggregate balance of all the branches as on December 31, 2012. The
amount was made as follows:

Branches 397,054 €9,638

Head Office 60,847 85,454
457,901 165,093

11.00 FIXED ASSETS: Tk. 445,436,954

Cost 602,027,878 593,024,071

Less: Accumulated depreciation 156,580,824 140,807,633

Written down value 445 438,954 452 216,438

+ An elaborate schedule of PPE has baen shown in Annaxure-A
+ Dapraciation has not been charged on Land & Land Davelopment.

* Dapraclation on additin during the year Is made for full year Irrespactive to the actual date of
acquisition of a particular Asset.

+ Depreciation on the depreciable assets has been charged on diminishing balance method.

12.005TAMPS IN HAND: Tk. 136,182

Stamps In hand was Tk. 136,182 on 31.12.2012 as per the register maintained by the
management,
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13.00 OTHER INCOME: Tk. 5,803,666

Dividend Income

Rent eaming {Apt. At 28, Dilkusha G/A)
Misc. Income and Service Charges
Interast on House Property Loan
Under writing Commission

Less: Loss on sale of motor Car

12.01 DIVIDEND INCOME: Tk. 3,751,961

Details are as follows:

AB Bank

Aftab Automobille ltd.
Asia Insurance

Bata Shoe Company Lid.
Bay Leasing Investmsnt

British American Tobacco BD Company Lid.

Beximco Pharma
Balance ¢/d

13.01

Amount in Taka

2012 2011
3,751,881 3,793,687
1,617,300 874,800
77471 215,081
342,373 378,831
14,561 50,000
5,803,666 5.312,479
- 206,000
5,803,666 5,106,479
31,582 41,920
6,000 -
- 12,500
- 10,500
16,125 5,000
= 285,500

5 =
53,72 335420
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@ Peoples insurance Company Ltd.

Amount in Taka

2012 2011

Balance bid 53,712 335,420
Central Depository BD Ltd. S 200,000
DBH Finance Company Ltd. - 950
Dhaka Bank 8,520 -
DESCO - 15,300
EXIM Bank - 27
Fareast Life Insurance Cq. Lid. 2,747 o
Glaxo Smith Kaline BD - 70,000
Golden Son Ltd - 5,000
Gresn delta Ins - 38,000
Hakkani Pulp and Paper Mill - 750
IDLC Finance Lid. 100,059 17,500
Islami Bank Bangladesh Lid. - 821
|BF Ltd. 51 =
Jomuna Qil - 12,000
LINDE BD Ltd - 141,250
Malek Spenning Mil - 200,000
Megana Petrolium Ltd. 36,750 9,000
Meghna Ltd - 36,000
MJL BD Ltd 55,464 60,387
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. - 92
MI Cement 77 -
Navana CNG Ltd. 20,000 66,960
Power Grid Co. Lid. - 15,000
Pubali Bank 458,945 -
PHONIX 9,600 -
PILIC 6,600 -
Popular com. 20,120 -
Provati Insurance Itd. 17 -
RAK ceramics 227 260
Rohima Food Cop. Ltd 500 30,000
Singar Banglaesh 238,872 1,109,170
Square Pharma - 15,000
Trust Bank 10,800 -
Titas Gas Co. Limited 330,000 157,750
United Hospital 2,362,500 1,181,250
UCBL 38,400 -

3,751,961 3,715,687
14.00 RENTAL INCOME (BUILDING) : Tk. 52,050,305
Total Rent eamed during the year 58,405,493 53,822,013
Less: Other Expensas of Building 7,355,188 858,922

52,050,305 52,762,001
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15.00 GENERAL:

The total number of employees as on 31.12.2012 was 290 of whom 286 Nos. were drawing
monthly salary of Tk. 3,000 and above and 4 below Tk.3,000.

16.00 CREDIT FACILITIES:
There was no credit facility that has been availed of at the date of balance sheet.

17.00 AGBGREGATE AMOUNT DUE BY DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS:
There was no such amount in the balance shest

18.00 CLAIMS AGAINST THE COMPANY NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT:
There was no contractual claim against the company not acknowledged as debt.

19.00 EVENT AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE:

There was no significant event that has occurred between balance sheet date and the date when
the financial statements are authorized for issus by the Board of Directors except the following:

{a) The Board of Directors of the Company in it's meeting held on April 20, 2013 at 11.30 AM has
recommended cash dividend @15% for the year ended December 31, 2012.

(b} The company has made a deposit of Tk. 20,500,000 with Bangladesh Bank on 27.02.2013 &
12.03.2013 to make total statutory deposit Tk. 25,000,000 In compliance with sec - 23 & 24 of
Insurance Act 2010 in Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond (BGTB) Vide No. - ISIN No. BD
0823301107 dated 13.02.2013.
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SLNO. NAME OF $.COMPANY QUANTITY  COSTVALUE  MARKET VALUE

01  ABBANK LTD. 86,412 8,258,072
02  ALARAFA |SLAMI BANK LTD. 100 3,889
03  BEXIMCO PHARMA 41,942 3,357,211
04 BEXIMCO LTD. 131,000 19,560,575
05  BAYLEASINGLTD. 12,900 1,627,262
06  BD FINANCE & INVESTMENT 2,200 241,562
07 BIFC 22,000 1,445,601
08 BD SUBMARINE CBL 500 71,644
08 DBH 414 19,707
10 DESCO 18,268 2,286,830
11 EXIMBANK 88,400 2,387,263
12 EASTERN BANKLTD. 136,431 9,108,134
13 EASTLAND INS.CO. 208 10,444
14  ENOVY TEXTILE LTD 1,200 64,401
15  FIRST LEASE FINANCE AND INVESTMENT 30,000 3,114,714
16 FAREAST ISLAMILIFE INS. 6,600 709,708
17 GBB POWERLTD 6,250 350,000
16 DG 11,812 2,523,151
18 IFIC BANK LIMITED 72,875 5,048,337
20 ISLAMI BANK 500 9,524
21 ICB ISLAMI BANK 400 3,795
22 JAMUNAQIL 260 62,217
23 KEYACOSMETICS LTD 81,850 3,740,045
24  KHULNA POWER CO.LTD. 94,622 9,332,831
25  LANKA BANGLA FINANCE 30,302 4,749,232
26  MEGHNA LIFE INSURANCE 7,000 1,021,828
27  MUTUAL TRUST BANK a8 1,617
28 MOBIL JAMUNA LTD. 53,153 4,638,157
20 MICEMENT 56 4,241
30 MEGHNAPETROLEUM LTD 520 86,350
31 NAVANACNG 23,000 3,001,984
32 NATIONAL HOUSING FIN.INV.LTD. 12,000 1,245,718
33 PLFSL 38,480 4.752.533
34  POPULAR LIFE INSURANCE 84,132 6,118,658
35  PHENIX INSURANCE 25,000 1,481,166
36 PRAGATILIFE INSURANGE 6,272 1,523,467
37  PREMIER BANK LTD 18,300 693,661
38 PREMIER LEASING & FINA. 21,000 963,870
39  PRIME FINANCE & INVEST 23,400 3,788,016
40  PRIME LIFE INSURANCE CO.LTD. 8,325 1,128,518
41  PROGRESIVE LIFE INS. 6,608 1,165,123
42 PROVATI INSURANCE LTD. 8s 6,304
43 PHP 15T MUTUAL FUND 500,500 5,005,000
44  POPULAR 18T MF 1,000,000 10,000,000 ap
45  RAK GERAMIC 141 - 55664 E
46  SALAMCRST 14,500 848,703 £
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Peoples insurance Compdny Lid.

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT IN SHARES AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012

Annexure- B

SLNO. NAME OF §.COMPANY QUANTITY  COSTVALUE  MARKET VALUE

47  SUMITPOWER 67,256
48  SOCIAL ISLAMI BANK LTD. 28
49 STANDARD INSURANCE LTD. 330
50 SINGERBD.LTD. 32,280
51  SQUARE PHARMA LTD 380
52  TITAS GAS 74,025
§3 UCBL 46,000
54  UTTARAFINANCE LTD 8,100
55 UNITEDAIRLTD. 3,000

TOTAL SALEABLE SHARE

NAME OF S.COMPANY QUANTITY COST VALUE MARKET VALUE

CENTRAL DEPOSITORY BD.LTD. i : ‘Ea
57  EXCLSIOR SHOES LTD.

58 ECHO COTTON MILLS LTD. N
58 MARKBD.SILPA & ENGG.LTD. 270
B0  UNITED HOSPITAL LTD. 157500

TOTAL NON SALEABLE SHARE

GRAND TOTAL SHARE 176,825,005 101,808,872




Branch Offices

List of Branches with Name & Designatfion of the In-charges

LOCAL OFFICE

Peoples Insurance Bhaban (15th Floor)
38, Dilkusha G/A., Dhaka-1000

Md. Shafrinoor Rahman

General Manager

PABX: 8504188, 71742034

Tel : 3564788 (Direct)

MOTHHEEL BRANCH

“Elite House" (1at Floor)

54, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
5. M. Azizul Hossaln

Agsit. Managing Director

Tel : 8552621, 9565203
Call :01711-868208

KAWRAN BAZAR BRANCH

*Zesnat Bhaban"

411, Kazi Nazrd lelam Avenua (Fl. No.3)
Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215

Md. Shahnewaz Khan

Executive Director

Tel : 8118509

Call :01713-082022

IMAMGON) BRANGH

1, Moulenv Bazar, Dhaka-1100.
Md. Ayub Hessaln Khan
Executive Director

Tel 7311475

Cell :01818-221582

ELEPHANT ROAD BRANCH

91, New Elephant Road, Dhaka-1000
Md, Alauddin (Dulal)

Executive Diractor

Tel :BG16732, 9613158

Ceoll : 01818-220200

MALIBAGH BRANCH

Shahjalal Complex {3rd Floor}

80fA, Siddeswari Circular Road
Mallbagh, Dhaks-1000.

Md. Azizul islam

Daputy General Manager

Tel : 8321349 (OF), 7212026 (Res)
Cell : 01819-255733

ISLAMIPUR BRANCH

85, Islampur Read, Dhaka-1100.
Subash Chandra Mitra

Deputy General Manager

Tel :7383174

Cell : 01618275517

BANGEHAL BRANCH

70, Shahid Syed Nazrul Islam Sorani
(2nd Floor), Bangshal, Dhaka-1100
Md. Naimul Hossain

Deputy Ganaral Manager

Tel : 9566905 (Off), 7126006 (Rea)
Csll :01219-162933

MOHAKHALI BRANCH

91, Mohakhali C/A. (1st Flaor)
{Mear Durjog Babastapana Bhaban),
Police Station, Dhake-1212

Dewan Mahbub Islam

Executive Director
Tel  : 8515262, 9881089 (OF), BOOT443 (Ree)
Cell : 01817-006042

MARAYANGONJ BRANCH
81/D, B. B. Road (4th Floor)
Narayangonj.

Md. Emdadul Hague
Ganeral Manager

Tel : 7630738,

Cell :01818-255775

NARSINGDI BRANCH

Kezi Buper Markat (2nd Floor)

3, C&B Road, Narsingdl.

Nid. Nasir Uddin

Senlor Manager

Tel 9482272

Call : 01817-208810, D1818-224450

MUNSHIGONJS BRANCH
BElnodpur {Rekabl Bazar)
18t Floor Munshigon]

Md. Wahldur Rahman
Deputy General Manager
Tel : 7811320 {Res)
Cell : 01711126802

MYMENSINGH BRANCH

17, Bissheehwari Dabi Road (18t Floor)
Jubllea Ghat, Mymensingh

8. M. All Azhar

Agait. General Manager

Tal : 08167334,

Call :01817-288808, 01711-161584

TANGAIL BRANCH
Victoria Road, Tangail.
Md. Munir Hossain
Asstt General Manager
Tel : 0921-84431
Cell : 01817-206807,
01711-238379

JAMALPUR BRANCH
Medical Road, Jamalpur.
Md. Faridul Islam
Branch-In-Charga

Tel :0881-62016
Cell : 01712931844

CHITTAGONG ZONAL OFFICE
"Oaman Court”

70, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong
Md. Srajul Mustafa

Executive Director

Fax : 031-7268346

Cell : 01819-308523Tel :
034-713785 (O

AGRABAD BRANCH
"Osman Court™
70, Agrabad CfA, Chaltagong
M. Ibrahim
Ganeral Manager
Tel : 031-713785 (Off)

i 0314615565 (Res)
Fax : D31-728346
Cell : 01817-208772

BARISAL BRANCH

47747, Sadar Road, Barizal
Md. Zakir Hossain

Ganeral Manager-Il

Tel :0431-2173697Call :
01712-275514, 01817-286778
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KHATUNGONJ BRANGCH

280, Khatungon] {2nd Floor) Ghittagong

Cuazl Monjurul Kader Kibria
Assit. General Manager

Tel : 031- 638084,

Fax : 031-638160

Cell : 018184868381

JUBILEE RDAD BRANCH
Wazhico Towsr (2nd Flvor)
263, Jublles Road, Chittagong
Gazi Md. Sarwarul Alam

Execulive Director
Tel : 031-638950 {Of,
: 031-620834 (Res)

Fax : 031-618111
Call : 01819-311485

COMILLA BRANCH

Hazi Plaza,

61157, Monharpur
Kanderpar, Comilla Town.
Md. Bachu Miah
Branch-In-Charge

Tal : 081-88841

Cell : 01812-237214

SYLHET BRANCH
Manru Shopping City (5th floor)
Chowhatta, Sylhet

Md. Anamuzzamarn

General Manager-l|

Tel : 0821-718648

Call : D1715-085007
1 01712-T57370

CHANDPUR BRANGH

30/38, Comilla Road, Chandpur
Fakhruddin Ahmead

Deputy General Managar

Tel @ 084183417

Call : 01711-709367

KHULNA BRANCH

142, Sir Igbal Road

{1st Floor) Khulna

Chitta Ranjan Bal
Manager

Tel  :041-720488 {OF),

Call  :01712-124318

JESSORE BRANCH

39, Jess Towar (4th Floor)
M. K. Road, Jessore
Md. Ashigur Rehman
Assit. General Maneger
Tel : D421-82074

Call : Q1190721456

FARIDPUR BRANCH

74, Thana Road {1t Floor)
Faridpur Town, Fardpur
Md. Jakir Hossen
Branch-In-Charge

Tel : D631-64509

Cell : 01712-700507

RAJEHAHI BRANCH
70/71, Shaheb Bazar
Natore Road, Rajahahi
Md. Adbus Samad
Deputy General Manager
Tel : O721-774874
Cell : 01716242775,

: 01817-208797

CHAPAI NAWABGOM BRANCH
Teha Bazar {1st Floor)
Daudpur Road,
Chapai Nawabgonj
Md. Shaflqul Alam
Deputy Gensral Manager
Tel : 0781-52657
Cell : 01711148883,
: 01817-286796

NAGGAON BRANCH
485, Sadar Road, Naogaon
Md. Monowar Hossaln
Managsr

Tel 074162842

Cell :01712-250166

BOGRA BRANCH

G. T. Bhaban (2nd Floor)
Bhandary Bari Lang
Rangpur Road
Borogola,Bogra.

Md. Alamgir Badsha
General Manager-Il

Tel : 05165385

Cell : D1714-423023

RANGPUR BRANCH
R. V. Tower {2nd Floor)

Cell : 01819846638

SAIDPUR BRANCH
Madem Homeo Hall {3rd Floor)
Shahid Dr. Zlkrul Hag, Road
Saidpur, Nilphamari
Md. Khourehid Alam
Branch-In-Charge
Tel :05526-T2763
Cell :01712-529880,

1 M817-286801

DINAJPUR BRANCH
Churipatly, Dinajpur
Kalser Chowdhury
Deputy Ganeral Managar
Tel :0531-63382 (Off)

: 0531-81704 (Res),
Call : 01714-2288565,

1 01M817-286802

PABNA BRANCH
AU, Center (2nd Floor)
Sona Patty Rd. Pabna
Md. Zahid Hossain (Rana)
Branch-In-Charge
Tel :0731- 65T66 (Of),

: O7T31-63460 [(Res)
Cell : 01714-231444,

1 01817-296804

SIRAJGONJ BRANCH
S.5. Sarak (Stafion Road)
Siraigan]
Md. Abdul Hamid Shalkh
Managar
Tel :0751-84203,
Cell : 01712-115085

: M1817-206805



ci[},; Peoples Insurance Company Limited

Peoples Insurance Bhaban (15" Floor) 36, Dilkusha C/A., Dhaka-1000

Proxy Form

" §

being & ber of Peoples | pany Limited and a holder of.
[Number of Shares} Ordinary Shares tla hereby appoint

Mr/Mrs/Miss.

of.

as y/our proxy 1o vote for me/us and on my/four behalf at the 28 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held on 27 June, 2013 and any adjoumment thereof or at any pall that may be taken in consequence thereof.

Signed this : day of 2013
Si f Proocy @ Sig f Shareholder :
Foiiyoporsharchoider | | [ [ [ | [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ 7]
Revenue
Stamp Th 20/
Number of Shares: ...

Nate; The Proxy form, duly completed, must be singed across Revenue Stamp of Tk, 20,00 and it should be deposited
to the regi | office of the Co not leter than 48 hours befor the time of holding of the meeting and
Signature of the Shareholder should agree with the Specimen Signature registered with the Company.

Peoples Insurance Company Limited

Peoples Insurance Bhaban {15 Fioor) 36, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000

Attendance Slip
| hereby record my attendance at the 28" Annual General Meeting being held on Wednesday the 27th June, 2013
at 10-30 a.m. at Officers Club Dhake, 26, Bally Road, Dhaka-1000.
Name of Sharaholder/ Proxy:

Regeerfoivpaaoa.| | | | [ | | [ | [ [ [ | | []]

of Share: Dated: /. f2013 Sigr

courter on the day of the mestlng
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